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*  William P. Atkins is a trial and patent attorney with the Washington, D.C. and Virginia offices of Pillsbury
Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP. He speciaizesin intellectual property litigation, including I TC proceedings.

** Justin A. Pan was a patent attorney with Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP, who is now pursuing an MBA

from the University of Virginia Darden School of Business. His practice includes intellectual property litigation

and patent prosecution.

SUN Tzu, THE ART oF WAR 13 (James Clavell ed., Dell Publishing 1988) (1983).

2 19U.S.C. § 1337 (2006).

See, eg., William P. Atkins, Appreciating 337 Actions at the ITC: A Primer at the U.S. International Trade

Commission, 5 U. BALT. INTELL. Prop. L.J. 103, 104-107 (1997); G. Brian Busey, An Introduction to Section 337

and the U.S International Trade Commission, PRACTICING. L. INST., Sept.-Nov. 2008, at 11, 14-15 (2008); Merritt

R. Blakeslee & Christopher V. Meservy, Seeking Adjudication of a Design-Around in Section 337 Patent

Infringement Investigations: Procedural Context and Strategic Considerations, 35 AIPLA Q.J. 386, 388-90

(2007); Bryan A. Schwartz, Remedy and Bonding Law Under Section 337: A Primer for the Patent Litigator, 8

Fep. CIrR. B.J. 121, 121-122 (1999).

4 19 C.F.R. §8 200.735-361.103 (2010).

DoNALD K. DUVALL ET AL., UNFAIR COMPETITION AND THE ITC (Philip J. McCabe & John W. Bateman eds.,

Thomson West 2008) (1990).



Ak 5 1337 21 L%, A&EVEME 19 e 1337 5 (19 USC. §
1337.%) ITHE SN TV 5 1930 4ERIRLIESS 337 o459, 337 SRITIMSIATEHER TH
HZITCIZLVERENTWAT, FESIT., BT LRITHESNT, RAERFIEICL D55,
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A. 337 XD#

337 &%, EIHSIEE SIS 5 L EHU L THEVE, RAALE - RERBSITIE
BLORAERGA « RFGITAICRGEICEA S DY, Bon-pstz2ks, 337 &I,
A GBI T D RN ERRENOKEEXELZRE T D200 [FxvFA—v) FHEL
LCHBET A H D E SILTNAYE, X r FRORIERBIAA OREIL 337 05T
X720 A IC BT DA & 7R E Y 33T SR H S RUE ORI E 72 Y, LavL D
DR, 337 FKIT L S IEDAMMEOBITRE L L TREL TE 2%, ITC H 5]
SRR HIFT A~ FER SN FFIIR & U T FEOLEE 2R+ 2 LI b BN 51,

®  19U.SC.§1337.

7 See 19 U.S.C. § 1332(a)-(c) (2006). Among the other statutes that the Commission handles are the antidumping
and countervailing duty statutes. See 19 U.S.C. §8 1671, 1673. Jurisdiction under these statutes is shared by the
Commission and the U.S. Department of Commerce. See 19 U.S.C. § 1334

8 See19U.S.C. §1332(a)-(d).

®  Theinformation required in Section 337 complaints is specified in 19 C.F.R. § 210.12 (2010).

10 See In re Certain Apparatus for Flow Injection Analysis and Components Thereof, USITC Pub. 1655, Inv. No.
337-TA-151 (Nov. 1984).

' 19 C.F.R. §210.3(2008); See 19 U.S.C. § 1337(c).

2 Seeid. at § 1337(g)(2).

3 Compare 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1)(A)-(E) (2006) (declaring unfair trade practices unlawful), with 15 U.S.C. §
45(a)(1)-(4) (2006) (also declaring unfair trade practices unlawful).

14 See generally, 19 U.S.C. § 1337. The constitutionality of the breadth of Section 337 was upheld in In re Orion

Co., 71 F.2d 458, 461-63, 21 USPQ 563 (C.C.P.A. 1934); see also Frischer Co. v. Elting, 60 F.2d 711, 713-14 (2d

Cir. 1932).

See Busey, supra note 3, at 4.

6 See 19 U.S.C. § 1671 (2006) (unlawful subsidies); 19 U.S.C. § 1673 (dumping). Dumping is the act of selling a

product in a foreign country for less than the market price the product is sold for in the manufacturer’s country or

less than the cost of manufacture. See United States Department of Commerce International Trade

Administration, An Introduction to U.S. Trade Remedies, http://iaita.doc.gov/intro/index.html (last visited April

11, 2010). U.S. federal law provides the Secretary of the Treasury with the obligation to notify the U.S. Tariff

Commission whenever he determines that foreign merchandise is being or is likely to be sold in the United States

or elsewhere at less than its fair value and if the Tariff Commission determines the injury to domestic sales of

similar products, then such imports may be ordered stopped. See 19 U.S.C. § 1673.

See supra notes 14-16 and accompanying text; infra notes 18-38 and accompanying text.

Busey, supra note 3, at 4.

¥ Princo Corp v. U.S. Int'1 Trade Comm’'n, 563 F.3d 1301, 1314-15 (Fed. Cir. 2009), vacated pending en banc
review, 583 F.3d 1380 (Fed. Cir. 2009) (potentially modifying the test for determining patent misuse).
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U — 7 (20 SRRSO R IEMAICE LT 337 LA ERDTNAEY, HESITES.

» e 19 C.F.R. 88 133.0t0 .53 (2008).

2L The language of Section 337 expressly provides for relief from the importation and/or sale of products that “are
made, produced, processed, or mined under, or by means of, a process covered by the claims of a valid and
enforceable United States patent.” 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1)(B)(ii) (2006).

2 gee United States  International  Trade ~ Commission, 337  Investigationa  History,
http://info.usitc.gov/ouii/public/337inv.nsf/All ?0penView (follow “Inv. No.” hyperlink for each investigation,
then follow “Next 30 Cases’ hyperlink repeatedly for more cases) (last visited April 11, 2010).

B e e.g., In re Certain Automotive Measuring Devices and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv. No 337-TA-
494, Complaint at 19 (May 2003); In re Certain Bearings and Packaging Thereof, USITC Pub. 3736, Inv. No. 337-
TA-469, 2 (Dec. 2004); In re Certain Aerospace Rivets and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-
447, Complaint at 3 (Dec. 2000).

% seeeg., Inre Certain Cigarettes and Packaging Thereof, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-643, Verified Complaint at 12
(Mar. 2008) (Complaint); In re Certain Digital Multimeters, and Products with Mutimeter Functionality, USITC
Inv. No. 337-TA-588, Complaint at 1, 14 (Oct. 2006); In re Certain Ink Markers and Packaging Thereof, USITC
Pub. 3971, Inv. 337-TA-522, 2 (Dec. 2007).

% Seeg., Inre Certain Safety Eyeware and Components Thereof, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-433, Complaint at 13
(Mar. 2000); In re Certain Bar Clamps, Bar Clamp Pads, and Related Packaging, and Other Display Materials,
USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-429, Complaint at 15-16 (Feb. 2000); In re Multiple Implement Multi-Function Pocket
Knives and Related Packaging and Promotional Material, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-398, Complaint at 31-32 (Mar.
1997).

% see eg, In re Ink Markers, USITC Pub. 3971, Inv. No. 336-TA-522, at 2; Certain Automotive Measuring
Devices, USITC Inv. No 337-TA-494, Complaint at 19; In re Certain Agricultural Vehicles and Components
Thereof, USITC Pub. 3735, Inv. No. 337-TA-386, Complaint at 48 (Dec. 2004).

2z Seeeg., Inre Certain Plastic Food Storage Containers, USITC Pub. 1563, Inv. No. 337-TA-152, 1-2 (Aug. 1984);
In re Certain Caulking Guns, USITC Pub. 1507, Inv. No. 337-TA-139 (Mar. 1984).

2 See e.g., Inre Agricultural Vehicles, USITC Pub. 3735, Inv. No. 337-TA-487; In re Bearings, USITC Pub. 3736,
Inv. No. 337-TA-469; Certain Cigarettes, USITC Pub. 3366, Inv. No. 337-TA-424.

% seeg, Inre Certain Universal Transmitters for Garage Door Openers, USITC Pub. 3670, Inv. No. 337-TA-497,
8-18 (Jan. 2004) (involving violations of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act); In re Certain Toothbrushes and
Packaging Thereof, USITC Pub. 3068, Inv. No. 337-TA-391 (Oct. 1997).

%0 |n re Certain Monolithic Microwave Integrated Circuit Downconverters, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-384, 3 (Nov.
1996).

81 See e.g., In re Certain Cast Steel Railway Wheels, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-655, 1 (Aug, 2008); In re Certain
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B, Fo, BN TOMBRER> TVWBREETAN 271 KEQ)DHHF BEL TS YE
Flx., TORENEMIEITHE SN2 LB XOEREZOKSOFEREIC [AENIZETHE
TOHAE] ICIEHFRESNI D) ICLVRESNIDLENCONTHEET HY,

B. eBay AR DZIR

eI K 5 2006 40> eBay Inc. v. MercExchange, LLCY 3 LIS ITC 12 K D485+
PHIINL TV 5%, eBay HIPLLIATIEL, CAFC 1%, RHEITHIZ o THREBIZRRIL T2 R Y

Dental Positioning Adjustment Appliances, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-562, 6 (Jan. 2006); In re Certain Modified
Vaccinia Ankara Viruses and Vaccines, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-550, Complaint at 4 (Aug. 2005).

¥ 19 U.S.C. § 1304(a) (2006).

¥ e eg, In re Certain Soft Sculpture Dolls Popularly Known as “Cabbage Patch Kids,” Related Literature and
Packaging Therefor, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-231 (Nov. 1986); In re Certain Nut Jewelry and Parts Thereof,
USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-229 (Nov. 1986).

% See eg., InreBearings, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-469 at 2 (Mar. 2002); In re Multiple Implement, Multi-Function
Pocket Knives and Related Packaging and Promotional Materials (Multi-Function Pocket Knives), USITC Inv.
No. 337-TA-398, 2 (Mar. 1997).

% see eg, Inre Bearings, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-469 at 2; In re Cigarettes, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-424, 15
(Aug. 1999).

% Inre Bearings, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-469 at 77; In re Cigarettes, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-424 at 15; Multi-

Function Pocket Knives, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-398 at 35.

See, e.g., In re Certain Electrically Resistive Noncomponent Toner and “Black Powder” Preparations Therefor,

USITC Pub. 2069, Inv. No. 337-TA-253, 2 (Mar. 1988); In re Certain Floppy Disk Drives and Components

Thereof, USITC Pub. 1756, Inv. No. 337-TA-203 (Sept. 1985).

22 See, e.g., Inre Certain Fluidized Bed Combustion Systems, USITC Pub. 1752, Inv. No. 337-TA-213 (Sept. 1985).
Id.

0 InreBearings, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-469, 41.

“ Inre Coamoxiclav Products, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-479, 13 (Aug. 2002).

2 opg, e.g. Inre Certain Fluidized Bed Combustion Systems, USITC Pub. 1752, Inv. No. 337-TA-213, 1 (Sept.

1985).

The statutory language resembles section 5 of the FTC Act and borrows some statutory language from another

major antitrust statute, the Sherman Act. Compare 19 U.S.C. § 1337 (2006), with 15 U.S.C. 8§ 1-7, 45(a) (2006).

Therefore, Section 337 investigations have involved such traditional antitrust practices as price fixing, customer

allocation, group boycotts, refusal to deal, exclusive dealings and conspiracy to monopolize. See In re

Electronically Resistive Noncomponent Toner, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-253, Order at 10; In re Certain Laminated

Floor Panels, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-545, Answer to Complaint at 14 (Sept. 2005); In re Certain Recordable

Compact Discs and Rewritable Compact Discs, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-474, Petition to Review at 24 (Nov.

2003); In re Certain Set-Top Boxes and Components, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-454, Petition to Review at 22-23

(July 2002).

“ " In In re Welded Stainless Pipe and Tube, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-29 (1978), President Carter disapproved an
exclusion order based on an allegation of predatory pricing. Among the “policy” reasons cited for the disapproval
was the overlap in antidumping and Section 337 remedies. 43 Fed. Reg. 789-90 (1978).

% See eg., Amgenv. ITC, 565 F.3d 846 (Fed. Cir. 2009).

*©1d. at 849.

47 BA7 U.S. 388, 391 (2006).

% See Benjamin Petersen, Injunctive Relief in the Post-eBay World, 23 BERK. TECH. L.J. 193, 194 (2008).
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1. 337 S5 & E T IZI1T DAFRFA D FHE

337 DO FH &1L, xR TRIEFRE & L TTON D M EEFE DR &
5%, OMESOFEMI%ET 52, I 2 CIEMHICU FOMERT S,

(1) 337 LOREITY (FEEXWm AR THh, ZERITELKT
DX NEEEMEEZFT D,

2) 337 FRIZ K DIRFEZ RO DA EEEZFIHT 5 ENEEN, E
BRCAFET B0, TOREEDESL L OOH L0 LgiTiuid7e bz
v,

(3) ITC 1% 337 LOMEDORTEEMENCETTH2FHELHEL LTV
% (12—187 H) .

4 éﬁxjr*&%ﬁ@ | BEROSTIHIENTED (BETITH)
Lo, RELTWHIHGOMALZEELTS) |

(5) RAERIT LR NERFEFNPLL T ORI L > TEBE 725D,
WL RIETEYIFATL Z ERANEL SNABRERH D, @K
EOEELZEST 20, FENRBEEL5 2528, (b) EXD
NI A HET 2%, () KkE MM L Ot 2 M 5 X IXHIR 3 2%
Z &,

(6) 337 RIS ZERIC L 2RFITEILDTH Y | RIEFTA XX
RNIEBFIZ L HEEREZ RO L Z LT TE 20,

(7) 337 RIFBUFIC L HHETH Y . FANTH 5 HFHE ORI HI[R

SR,

(8) 337 ZOFAIK L CRFRNIRE SN AT, AR BT~
Bt SN D RN D D,

9 FELSHLEHShi-faid, KEKKEIC LY SRS 5 TH
MR 5,

9 1d. at 217.

0 eBay v. MercExchange, LLC, 547 U.S. 388, 391, 78 USPQ2d 1577, 1578-79 (2006).

51 1d., 78 USPQ2d at 1578.

2 See Petersen, supra note 48, at 215.

See Virginia L. Carron & F. Leslie Bessenger, The ITC vs. Federal District Courts: Comparing the ITC and the
Sx Fastest District Courts for Patent Litigation, PRACTICING. L. INST., Sept.-Nov. 2008 14971, 106; Colleen V.
Chien, Patently Protectionist? An Empirical Analysis of Patent Cases at the International Trade Commission, 50
WM. & MARY L. Rev. 63, 70 (2008); Neil Edward L. Santos et al., What 1P Holders Ought to Know about the ITC
and the District Courts, 7 J. HIGH TECH. L. 173 (2007).
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A (IA) OIFFENR, 337 L BHEOHFRBDENEELH L TND, 25 OFEITEE
T%D @%ﬁ#%f@ﬁﬂ EhTWBaHEIC kofi&%ﬂbgf%éw
BEDO NOENZ ERT 2 WS ENRE SN ZHA10E, BRI XV RED S
DEGFHT DD, BN AMI iésw*®$4%®%Mﬂ§@m éax Ay |
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LTWAZ L] BLO TEETHEROAFLHEEZHEL T [ZOFERNAELW
EROFIHARESEND D Z EOfER] 2L, RENOIVUIYFEE L LMT 578, Fii
WIICHEE 2RI NIE R 5200, LR T, ZESITHEITRAE LT THIYLT
NEESHANZE S TWVENE I DEHRT L, HEDT-DODOBIERIRILEES Z LN E
WTH DY, T OFAGHE IS 30 HARE A L, HLTOVEER R HHE D BN T
EEDEAICIIER LY L EMBNE% ZERIITOH%, HEEITO DG, £
FERKFE NI TONTOVAEAITZN DL ZRBD D NENICONTEEE(TH %S,
$ﬁ%m\%EKA%U/ ABEFAT LT ORI ETER LT UE e 673,
Fh)ZICEEERANT R TICEBEM DM E EH 5 Z L 2R LT 5H%,

> 28U.S.C. § 1659(a) (2006).

®d.

% 19 C.F.R. §210.10 (2010).

5 Seegenerally 19 C.F.R. pt. 210.

% SeeU.S. Int'l Trade Comm' n, Section 337 Investigations Answers to Frequently Asked Questions, Pub. No. 4065,
Mar. 2009, available at http://www.usitc.gov/intellectual_property/documents/337_fags.pdf, for information
regarding Section 337 investigation procedures (last visited April 11, 2010).

% See 19 U.S.C. § 1337(b)(1) (2006).

% 19 CF.R. §§210.910.10 (2010).

o eeid. §210.9.

2 Seeid. §210.10; see also 19 C.F.R. § 210.22.

An example of arefusal by the Commission to institute an investigation occurred on January 23, 1992 with respect

to a complaint entitled In re Manual Resuscitators, Docket No. 1666. Apparently, the complainant failed to

provide information that would support the complainant’s allegation that there was a domestic industry dedicated
to exploitation of the asserted intellectual property right. See James O'Reilly & Gracia Gerg, Sealth Caused By

Sunshine: How Sunshine Act Interpretation Results in Less Information for the Public About the Decision Making

Process of the International Trade Commission, 36 HARv. INT'L L. J. 425 (1995).

%  Se19CF.R. §210.12(a).
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ITC 7% Kyocera Wireless Corp. v. Int'l Trade Comm’'n 7% (Broadcom and Qualcomn
HRE LTH BN TN D) 1BV TR S U2 IR AT OBl OB & BB 72 L85 C
HHRHIE®, BB TE, EOREICESOTHRREZ RO TV D02 HIEIC
HUEND D, BUi%E Tk, Broadcom 28 ITCIZ X 2FH# 4 ER L. Qualcomm DF
TEBXOF v 7y hAEHORTFAREL TS EEELEY, LaL. Broadcom i,
N EIZBW T, Qualcomm OF v 7B I OTF v 7w b & FEBRICHEREIE O & L
fﬁ%bfvéQMmmn@@@@%ﬁ%w$jﬂebfﬂ%bﬁﬂot%|Kn1
Quacomm OF > I K OF v 7y MIFRNZEN S Z##H L TW A MG IZxE L TR
ERIHERR S 255 L7=%, Qualcomm X O} Qualcomm D% I3, _@ﬁ\/\%Tﬂ&c‘: LT
BIESECHIFT A~ EFF L7270, EFREHIFT L. 337 SRS < REMPER ML, B EIC
L SN RERBOBMAZTEOHITHEA D é:#UU?L?‘_“o = % (2, HNE NN
AN TRWE =FIZ X i AT 28RS %2 & BRI 256121, HEICB Y
T— &W%€A®%ﬂ#%égkéﬁﬁbﬁfﬂiﬁ%&m&%ﬁbt?>uiw
Kyocera P2 % 2 % &, BN EIZBWTIL, BERGLOBEZEOE AL Z RN &
Lfﬁﬂiﬁ"ék“w‘f‘iﬁ< REMELEZEH LN TRELZEEL THDLEIZONTHIF

RICHHSIANE L THRELTEBSZEREE LW, RICHZEER NS O SIZEEET
T’Fﬁkéhfb\‘é%é}\ HIRFE OGN TGN EE b D,

7 KOWMAEN—HBMEND L, FAEDOTZDIZ, ITC DITBEAE (ALY
Administrative Law Judge) 2MEf S5, ITCIEBIES4O ALIZHEL THBY ., ALJIT
337 5OFEEHMIITITH, 54D ALI OFEfiiiE, Paul Luckern EE ™, Charles
Bullock *i|5™, Carl Charneski 5™, Theodore Essex f|%"° . Robert Rogers|#"" . &

% Seeid. §210.12(8)(9).

% 545 F.3d 1340, 89 USPQ2d 1057 (Fed. Cir. 2008).

5 Inre Certain Baseband Processor Chips & Chipsets, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-543 (Oct. 2006).

% Kyocera Wireless Corp. v. Int'| Trade Comm' n, 545 F.3d at 1345, 89 USPQ2d at 1060.

% 1d., 89 USPQ2d at 1059.

© 1d., 89 USPQ2d at 1059-60.

™ |d. at 1354-58, 89 USPQ2d 1067-70; see also Epistar Corp v. Int'| Trade Comm’n, 566 F.3d 1321 (Fed. Cir. 2009)
(affirming the Federal Circuit’s decision in Kyocera Wireless).

2 Kyocera, 545 F.3d 1340 at 1354-58, 89 USPQ2d at 1067-70.

8 Chief Judge Luckern began his career as a chemist for Eastman Kodak. He was a patent examiner in the U.S.
Patent and Trademark Office from 1956 to 1960. From there, he worked under contract as a patent consultant for
JR. Geigy, A.G., in Basil, Switzerland. From 1962 to 1964, Judge Luckern served as a technical advisor to the
late Honorable I. Jack Martin of the United States Court of Customs and Patent Appeals. He started as an associate
with the law firm of Fish & Neave in New York City in 1964 and later became ajunior partner there. From 1971
to 1981, he served as a tria attorney in intellectual property with the U.S. Department of Justice, where he
received Special Commendation awards for outstanding service in 1975 and 1979. Judge Luckern was appointed
an ALJ with the Social Security Administration in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, in 1981. He served on detail with the
ITC for several months before his permanent appointment. He has served as an ALJ at the ITC since 1984. Judge
Luckern holdsan LL.B (J.D.) degree and an LL.M degree from Georgetown University. He received a bachelor of
science degree in chemistry, cum laude, from Georgetown University and a master of science degree in organic
chemistry from Cornell University. He completed further graduate work under a research grant and taught
chemistry at the University of Southern California. Judge Luckern is a native of Auburn, New York. Press
Release, ITC, Luckern Named Chief Administrative Law Judge at U.S. International Trade Commission (July 3,
2008), available at http://www.usitc.gov/ext_relations/news_release/2008/er0703ff1.htm (last visited Apr. 11,
2010).

™ Judge Bullock began his career as a trial attorney and then an Assistant General Counsel at the Federal Energy

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP | www.pillsburylaw.com



Y Edward Gildea | #"®CTdH 5, ALI L. FHEBILED 45 HLUNICHER TOTER %

75

76

7

78

Regulatory Commission (FERC). He served for 24 years at FERC. For the last 12 of those years, he was an
Administrative Law Judge, conducting hearings and writing initial decisions in complex, multi-party cases
involving electric utility and natural gas pipeline rates. In that position, he conducted hearings and wrote initial
decisions in enforcement proceedings brought under a number of environmental laws administered by the EPA.
Since June 1996, Judge Bullock has been an Administrative Law Judge with the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA). Judge Bullock is a 1968 graduate of Bucknell University, where he received a Bachelor of Arts
degree in Political Science. He received his Juris Doctor degree from George Washington University Law School
in June 1971. He is a member of the Bar of the District of Columbia. Press Release, ITC, Bullock Name New
Administrative Law Judge a U.S. International Trade Commission (Apr. 19, 2002), available at
http://www.usitc.gov/ext_relations/news_release/2002/ER0419Z1.htm (last visited Apr. 11, 2010).

Judge Charneski began his career as an attorney in the Office of the General Counsel at the Federal Mine Safety
and Health Review Commission from 1977 to 1983. Judge Charneski later served as Counsel to Commissioner L.
Clair Nelson at the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission from 1983 to 1988. He was an appellate
attorney with the Mine Safety and Health Administration of the U.S. Department of Labor from 1988 to 1991 and
atrial attorney with that agency from 1991 to 1994. He previously served as an Administrative Law Judge at the
U.S. Social Security Administration from 1994 to 1995. Judge Charneski served as an Administrative Law Judge
at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency from 1995 until his ITC appointment. Judge Charneski holds a Juris
Doctor degree from St. John's University School of Law and a bachelor of arts degree from St. Francis College.
He isamember of the Bars of the District of Columbia and Virginia. Press Release, ITC, Charneski Named New
Administrative Law Judge a U.S. International Trade Commission (Apr. 16, 2007), available at
http://lwww.usitc.gov/ext_relations/news_release/2007/er0416eel.htm (last visited Apr. 10, 2010).

Judge Essex previously served in a variety of positions with the U.S. Air Force (USAF) from 1985 to 2005, from
which he retired in 2005. He served as an Assistant Staff Judge Advocate from 1985-1986; as an Area Defense
Counsel from 1986-1987; as a Deputy Staff Judge Advocate based in Belgium from 1987-1988; as a Circuit
Defense Counsel for the USAF AL Lega Services Center from 1988-1990; as a Deputy Staff Judge Advocate
based in the United Kingdom from 1990-1992; as a Staff Judge Advocate based in Norway from 1992-1995; as an
Attorney-Adviser in the AFLEM Office of International Claims and Investment Disputes at the U.S. Department
of State from 1995-1996; as Chief, Operations Law, USAF Headquarters in the United Kingdom from 1996-1999;
and as Deputy Staff Judge Advocate with the Air Intelligence Agency, USAF, from 1999-2000; as Chief of
Aviation Law with the Air Education and Training Command, USAF, from 2000-2002. He was Chief of the
Genera Torts Branch of AFLSA/JACT in Arlington, VA, from 2002-2005. He served as a consultant to the
Compensation and Pension Service of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Washington, DC, from 2005 to
2006. Judge Essex served as an Administrative Law Judge at the Office of Medicare Hearings and Appeals in
Cleveland, Ohio, from November 2006 until his ITC appointment. Judge Essex holds a Juris Doctor degree from
The Ohio State University and a Bachelor of Arts Degree from Miami University in Oxford, Ohio. He holds an
active law license in the state of Louisiana and is a registered solicitor in England and Wales. Press Release, ITC,
Essex Named New Administrative Law Judge at U.S. International Trade Commission (Oct. 17, 2007), available
at http://www.usitc.gov/ext_relations/news_release/2007/er1017eel.htm (last visited Apr. 11, 2010).

Judge Rogers served as a City Attorney with the City of South San Francisco from 1980 to 1986. From 1986 to
1992, he was in private practice as an attorney in Auburn, CA. He then served as an Assistant City Attorney for
the City of Thousand Oaks, CA, from 1992 to 1995. He served as an Administrative Law Judge at the Office of
Hearings and Appeals with the Social Security Administration in Sacramento, CA, from 1994 to 2005 and at the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in Washington, DC, from 2005 to 2007. Judge Rogers served as a
Supervisory Administrative Law Judge at the Office of Medicare Hearings and Appealsin Irvine, CA, from April
2007 until his ITC appointment. Judge Rogers holds a Juris Doctor degree from Brigham Young University's
Clark Law School and a bachelor degree from San Diego State University. He is a member of the State Bar of
Cdlifornia. Press Release, ITC, Rogers Named New Administrative Law Judge at U.S. International Trade
Commission (July 7, 2008), available at http://www.usitc.gov/ext_relations/news _release/2008/er0707ff1.htm
(last visited Apr. 11, 2010).

Judge Gildea served as Assistant State’s Attorney with the State's Attorney of Cook County, Illinois. He was an
associate in the Chicago law firm Hardiman, Pesavento & Lynch from 1969 to 1970. Gildea was a partner at
Gillis, Gildea, and Rimland, a law firm specializing in criminal defense, from 1970 to 1971. From 1971 to 1976,
he served as Assistant Illinois Attorney General, Chief of Special Prosecutions, with the Illinois Attorney General
in Chicago, IL. After that, he served as Assistant United States Attorney, Criminal Division, with the United States
Attorney, Northern District of Illinois. From 1978 to 1985, Gildea was a partner at Schwartz & Freeman in
Chicago, IL. From 1985 to 2004, he was a solo practitioner in general practice in Elmhurst, IL. Gildea served as
an Administrative Law Judge at the Social Security Administration's Office of Hearings and Appealsin Peoria, IL,
from July 2004 until his ITC appointment. Press Release, ITC, Gildea Named New Administrative Law Judge at
u.s International Trade Commission (Dec. 8, 2008), available at
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http://lwww.usitc.gov/ext_relations/news_release/2008/er1208ff1.htm (last visited Apr. 11, 2010.
® 19 C.F.R. §210.51(a) (2010).
% 19CFR. 882101510 .42.
8 |d. § 210.42(h)(2).

8 1d. §210.24.
8 1d.§2103.
& .

8 d.

8 Uruguay Round Agreements Act, Pub. L. No. 103-465, 108 Stat. 4809, 4944 (1994).

8 See Robert A. Caplen, Recent Trends Underscoring International Trade Commission Review of Initial
Determinations and Federal Circuit Appeals from Final Commission Determinations under Section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930, 17 FORDHAM INTELL. PROP. MEDIA & ENT. L.J. 337, 359 (2007) (discussing the underlying
substantive issues prompting the Commission to review Initial Determinations issued by presiding ALJs in
recently concluded section 337 proceedings over the past decade).

8 19 U.S.C. § 1330(a) (2006).

8 1d. § 1330(c)(1).

0 1d. § 1330(c)(1)(a).

%119 U.S.C. § 1337(h) (2006).

%2 see generally 517 U.S. 370, 38 USPQ2d 1461 (1996).

% See Cybor Corp. v. FAS Techs. Inc., 138 F.3d 1448, 46 USPQ2d 1169 (Fed. Cir. 1998).
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FHIFTICB T 5 Tt & O PR S 7=, 337 RIC & 5 Tt & ORI
AELEDFFAN TEEFTIC L > THER SN, Zhic kv, 337 KICBET 54 EED
TRVAEB L OEEROWRENFHFT TOFRBTFHEICHEEL MIETZ LR/ HEE SN
TW5,

LU, ZESOHBNIKER LRI N 2 525 b O TixZ2n, Lk
N> T, CAFC NEEESDOREEZWVNICEV I S &b, BEHIE X OGS o &
BRERNI EIFHLNTH DY,

337 LD NEBFERC, RO T % CAFC OEJBEEENEZY & DFfF ) 518,
CAFC (%, ITC 125 L TG OHFFHREICET D IREMEE 5 2 5 FITTHMmAY 72 - 7219,

% Seegenerally Sinorgchem Co. v. U.S. Int’ 1 Trade Comm’n, 511 F.3d 1132, 85 USPQ2d 1415 (Fed. Cir. 2007).

% See generally Yingbin-Nature Wood Indus. Co. v. U.S. Int'1 Trade Comm'n, 535 F.3d 1322, 87 USPQ2d 1590
(Fed. Cir. 2008) (affirming the Commission’s determination on the validity of certain claims); Solomon Tech. Inc.
v. U.S. Int’'l Trade Comm’n, 524 F.3d 1310, 86 USPQ2d 1805 (Fed Cir. 2008) (affirming the Commission’s final
determination of non-infringement); SKF USA Inc. v. U.S. Int’'| Trade Comm'’n, 423 F.3d 1307, 78 USPQ2d 1045
(Fed. Cir. 2005) (affirming the Commission’s decision that there was no violation of Section 337). Cf. Amgen v.
ITC, 565 F.3d 846 (Fed. Cir. 2009) (affirming the Commission’s ruling that the 35 U.S.C. § 271(e)(1) safe harbor
statute applies to process patents in actions under Section 337, but reversing the Commission to the extent it held
that all importation and all uses exempt under the safe harbor statute while Food and Drug Administration
approval was pending.).

zj Uruguay Round Table Agreements Act, Pub. L. No. 103-465, 108 Stat. 4809, 4943-46 (1994).
Id.

% See28U.S.C. § 1659 (2006).

% 1d. § 1659(a).

10014, § 1659(a) (1)-(2)

%L n re Princo Corp., 478 F.3d 1345, 1353, 82 USPQ2d 1997, 2002-3 (Fed. Cir. 2007).

102 1d., 82 USPQ2d at 2002-3.

103 1. at 1355, 82 USPQ2d at 2004.

104 5ee 28 U.S.C. § 1659(b) (2006).

105 5 Rep. No. 93-298, 22 (1974), reprinted in 1974 U.S.C.C.A.N. 7186, 7212.

106 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) (2006).
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ARG E & & I, FHOX A MUITHERSRZWMEICER L. FrE0f A 337
FHEOXNR LD EEARIIKLALET DD kﬂﬁléhfwé
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In re Certain Digital Multimeters, and Products with Multimeter Functlonalltym’/j%m“c i
BEXHRE R STZREOREDOREEIZIRET D2 Ll #F (kD — ﬁxﬁlff%f\
SR s

1. P AL

07 see, eg., Texas Instruments Inc. v. Cypress Semiconductor Corp., 90 F.3d 1558, 39 USPQ2d 1492, 1569 (Fed.
Cir. 1997); In re Convertible Rowing Exerciser Patent Lit., 721 F. Supp. 596, 12 USPQ2d 1275 98-602 (D. Del
1989); see also Douglas Martin, Preclusive Effect of Factual Determinations of the International Trade
Commission with Regard to Patent Matters, 62 U. CHi. L. Rev. 885, 891-95 (Spring 1995); Thomas Rouse, The
Preclusive Effect on the ITC Patent Fact Findings on Federal District Courts: A New Twist on In re Convertible
Rowing Exerciser Patent Litigation, 27 Loy. L.A. L. Rev. 1417, 1435-40 (1994); Kaye, Lupo, Lipman, The
Jurisdictional Paradigm Between The United Sates International Trade Commission and the Federal District
Courts, 64 J. PAT. OFF. SoC'y 118 (Mar. 1982).

108 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) (2006). Union Mfg. Co. Inc. v. Han Baek Trading Co. Ltd., 763 F.2d 42, 226 USPQ 12 (2d
Cir. 1985).

109 yUnion Mfg. Co. Inc., 763 F.2d at 46, 226 USPQ at 14.

10 1 re Certain Welded Stainless Steel Pipe and Tube, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-29 (Feb. 1978).

11 See Sedled Air Corp. v. U.S. Int'1 Trade Comm’'n, 645 F.2d 976, 209 USPQ 469 (C.C.P.A. 1981). 19 U.SC. §

1337(a) (2006).

See, e.g., In re Dynamic Random Access Memories, Components Thereof and Products Containing Same, USITC

Inv. No. 337-TA-242 (Mar.1987) (hereinafter “Inre DRAMS”).

13 USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-588, Comm' n Opinion (June 2008).

1 d. at 11-12.

112
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ORI - T, MM EHEEZ AT 2O0RKERETHY 2 THUX, 337 5K
KoTHRESND EWVHIRBRS T E DAL ST,

15 yUSITC Pub. 2701, Inv. No. 337-TA-350, Comm'’ n Opinion Denying Summary Determination (Nov. 1993).

18 |d. at 6. See also Margo A. Bagley, Using Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 to Block Materially Different Gray

Market Goods in the Common Control Context: Are Reports of Its Death Greatly Exaggerated?, 44 EMORY L.J.

1541, 1554-89 (1995) (discussing the use of Section 337 to combat “gray market goods.”).

In re Certain Sputtered Carbon-Coated Computer Disks, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-350, Comm’'n Opinion

Denying Summary Determination at 4. Among the arguments considered and rejected by the Commission was the

argument that the first act of infringement—the manufacturing of the disks—took place in the United States and,

therefore, the patent holder should be limited to seeking a remedy from the U.S. courts rather than from the ITC.

Id. at 4-5. This argument is directly based on language in the Commission’s earlier EPROMSs decision. Inre

Certain Erasable Programmable Read-Only Memories, USITC Pub. 2196, Inv. No. 337-TA-276 (May 1989).

In re Certain Sputtered Carbon-Coated Computer Disk, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-350, Comm’'n Opinion Denying

Summary Determination at 4-6.

19 1d. at 6.

120 see 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(2) (2006). Where the alleged unfair activity restrains or monopolizes commerce in the
United States, the statute does not require a showing of domestic industry.

121 See eg., Inre DRAMSs, USITC Pub. 2023, Inv. No. 337-TA-242, 99-102 (Nov. 1987).

117

118
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122 |n re Certain Excimer Laser Systems for Vision Correction and Components Thereof and Methods for Performing
Such Surgery, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-419, Comm’'n Opinion at 30 (Apr. 2000).

128 1d. (“[T]he technical prong involves whether complainant (or licensees) practicesits own patent.”)

124 See In re Certain Gel-Filled Wrist Rests and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-456, Comm’'n
Opinion at 21 (Jan. 2003) (adopting the ALJ s finding that complainants’ wrist rests do not practice any claim of
the patent, thus failing the domestic industry requirement); In re Certain Flooring Products, USITC Inv. No. 337-
TA-443, Comm'n Opinion a 1 (Apr. 2002) (adopting the ALJ s initial determination that complaints did not
practice the asserted claims of the patents, and therefore fail to meet the domestic industry requirement).
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L7 o T, 337 FRIITEWNEXEDO BN H DM, B AN ERRIKEN g
THEN 21T > TOB KB RN,

HIBNE, ENEXEEMZ T 72O EBRENTOIRE O R EZ L BET S
2 d 5128, i 2 1E, 1997 £ In re Digital Satellite Systems M| (2B T, Paul
Luckern fTBUEHIE (ALY 1%, WYX AR T A B RAIEZFEEN R BEE T2 L %
HBE L CENEEEGRORFHNERENMZSN TVWSZ EE2RBELLEY, ZoFEM4T
X, B AOKEOREEITDTI 5 ATH-720, ALIITE BT, 337 FITHTAN

?ﬁ‘@% KETHIETHZ L ABERLTELT, ELFTFHAPHLADOT A
ko THIEBEENTWS Z & DOSEEE Bk L“Cb\?fﬁb\ LFRE L= Sidney Harris 17
LB({}EJFI |45 % Inre Semiconductor Chips (2002 4E) (238U T RIBED | 27~ L TV 512

1999 4™ In re Graphic Display Controllers%ﬁif . B NITBEIC &S 2 fE IR L,

I\ 74 T IVETOE r AR I T D BN N OFFFFRLE O IRIGEIZ DWW TILRER 72 S 3727 o

ZH B 59, Debra Morris 1TEEHIF XN ADNRFIER 2572 LTV D Lo
%%Tbkmo:@$$ﬁﬁwfﬁ\$ikiﬁ IO NBZHEL TR O, X54F
FFE T D IETOMEBEEL L TR, LasL, #HPTIE, BSL 3R o fE K&
UBAFIZOWTREERFEE 21TV, BGETEE) 2 BLUIAkEE LIFRICE W T H ikt o 2 &
WY, SHICYHFFTDOTA B A EToTWelo, EWNEEEHFORFHER L
- LTV EDkiELZ T L™, £512, In re Removable Electronic Cards™e=5{: Tl

25 In re Excimer Laser Systems, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-419, Comm'n Opinion at 30 (“The economic prong

concerns the investment in domestic industry.”).

12619 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(3) (2006).

27 see Siddharth Fernandes, A Realistic Analysis of § 271(g) and the ITC: Academic Hypothesis Aside, § 271(g)

Does not Violate the Paris Convention of TRIPS Because Its Affirmative Defenses Do not Apply to § 337 Actions

Beforethe ITC, 17 Fep. CIR. B.J. 473, 499-501 (2006) (discussing the ITC’' s broad jurisdictional net).

See, e.g., DONALD K. DUVALL ET AL., UNFAIR COMPETITION AND THE ITC 78 (Philip J. McCabe & John W.

Bateman eds., Thomson West 2008) (1990).

129 |nre Digital Satellite Systems Receivers, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-392, Initial and Recommended Determination
at 10 (Oct. 1997).

B0 1d. at 11.

BLd. at 10.

2 |n re Semiconductor Chips, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-432, Initia Determination at 12 (June 2002) (“[A]ctual
production of the article in the United States is not required if a complainant has made a substantial investment in
licensing the patent (or patents) at issuein an investigation.”).

13 |n re Certain Video Graphics Display Controllers and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-412,
Initial Determination at 11, 13 (May 1999). ALJ Debra Morris ultimately found that the complainant failed to
meet the technical prong of the domestic industry requirement. Id. at 24.

B34 d. at 11.

5 1d. at 13.

1% |n re Certain Removable Electronic Cards and Electronic Card Reader Devices and Products Containi ng Same,
USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-396, Comm'’n Opinion at 20 (Aug. 1998) (“Nowhere, in fact, does the legidative history
indicate that the domestic industry must produce a product that directly competes with the imported product.”).

128
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DY A Paul Luckern fTEEHIFIC L > TR ENDICHI -7, Z O TR
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G L CRBETOMRITHEZT 5 2 LIk > T, EWNEEOBEMEZ -3 RN K
3o 72140,
In re Light Emitting Diodes DR E Tlix, EWNEEZN T A & ATFBNIZ XL
THROHND Z E12DW T, Judge Luckern H|ZHALL FD X H IR TWn 5,

MHFFTFOTA B AR D [FEWNREE ) 2T 208

I DOHIWTEEEIZ DWW TR R fR BT e < L FAIEICR T 2 EWNE
EOFPHITER T LB I NS, EENREED Eﬁﬂi 74
o RENTEEHOE, TABUARA, TA B ADIT R B,
TAB U RCER LB O, LB, 74 & X))
DEBRZZDERHATOIL TV D D, kb\5£$7ﬁ:é\ﬁo Hrlza A v
T 4 — O, EWNEEEHOHIBIC W CEE R EE &
%o ZORIZOWT, ZERIFUTDO L D IZETWD,

MEESIT. 337 Q) Q)BT 5 [ENRE T 2 -3 7=
DO TG RBEE | BT O &, BN ADGER Lk
72 B IRWRICIRDOREEHHIR D 6 DIIFAE LW 2 & & 3R
L2, MEEAE, ENEEOTFELZENT 57200 E:
WTPEEIC Ko TERRY, S ANOBIRICH XD &) YFERH
DEREFIEL LRDOL, BEESITEIOIZ, EEXAREZEY
FICER LERLT D2HLEIT RN E W) YEEDTELIEY
LD D,

L7zmo T, WIS ANICE o TN OGN 72 Sivie 2 L OREHLAE
Liof%%E%ﬁﬁg%%ﬁfé EINTE %, WE., HEOH kK
FEFROEZDICEREL TE Z LM TRV T, &FE% M
Fmﬁé_&i%%ﬁwomo

137 I1d

%8 |n re Certain Short-Wavelength Light Emitting Diodes, Laser Diodes and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv.
No. 337-TA-640, Order No. 72 at 7 (May 2009).

139 1d. at 5-6.

40 d. atna.

1 1d. (citing In re Certain Light Emitting Diodes and Products Containing Same (In re Light Emitting Diodes 1),
USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-640 (June 2008); In re Certain Light Emitting Diodes and Products Containing Same
(Light Emitting Diodes I1) , USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-512, 132 (May 2005) (Initial Determination); In re Certain
Semiconductor Chips with Minimized Chip Package Size and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-
TA-432, Order No. 13 at 13 (June 2002); In re Certain Digital Satellite Sys. Receivers and Components Thereof,
USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-392, 11 (Oct. 1997); In re Certain Digital Processors and Digital Processing Systems,
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AL T, hb—Fya—Z&L, fESHEt & Wik L2, L TRIO Z 0
JEDEE NI RGN R BEITIT LG = D0 S T L2, ZRESIRELIC TEEESE,
N CHICE T D Yibiird 74 B o AT 52 BERT 5, B ERHANCET L
TTABCANGFET HEVD Z L2 BHREORHESRMSF L T 5D TIHARWVN, BT
BEMCERICIA B ANRFEELRNE VW) FEIUEEENEET HIEZETH
Do | EHIRLEY,

ENPEZE DGR AL, B ANDRFF AR T DIEE O —HA N KES TITOR TV 5
GalZHE LW E 22D, T X0 ki, BUEESEERE L THO 2 BT
BV 95D, ZOXIRGEIC, ZERIT, RKEICTUTORIZIEBOME & £ 0 EEM
EEET D, ZOMRET O —o0FEE. ke TR ES T TH DM, 2
DOANMIAE AT 1T, SKES T OFEENZE K 2 A E 2 Kk E T b 72 G B oAt
il & bz 3%, In re Certain Microlithographic Machines and Components Thereof 2|2
BT, Charles Bullock 1TBUEHISIE, ENEREDOEEA HIB§ 5 L THESHT FIEN
EHSNDDEIEMMD 2 27 v 7 (Tiabb, 1L« BE~OZEORE ., FFENRTT
BEOREALPEAET) THY, H 30AT v 7 (MEEE 22> T D AT ERE DT
RIS 2 FEMNRBEENH L0 E 20 [TEATRETRWEHPRLES, & 30
T A MZOWTIE, MR 72 Tt 7 < KENC IS 1T DX BB S ER S 5™,
FRO XS, FITELBHDILD DX, EWNEEOIEENIH 2 5 AF 3T O IHB)LL
EObOEELTHRIFNERSRNENS ZLTHDEY, 20X HIT, HigdR5EE
72 CIXENEERE B2 T FETE R,

Components Thereof, and Products Containing the Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-559, Order No. 242 at 93-94
(June 2007); In re Certain NAND Flash Memory Devices and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-
TA-553, Initial Determination at 121 (Nov. 2006); In re Certain Stringed Musical Instruments and Components
Thereof, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-586, Comm’n Opinion at 25-26 (Dec. 2007).

142 USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-586, Comm'’ n Opinion (May 2008).

43 1d., at 26.
4 4.

145 |d
1“6 g

M7 1d. at 26-27.

18 " In re Microlithographic Machine, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-468, Initial Determination (Jan. 2003).

149 Id

10 gee Inre Certain Concealed Cabinet Hinges and Mounting Plates, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-289, Comm’n Opinion
(Jan. 1990).

131 1n re Microlithographic Machines, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-468, Initial Determination at 362 (Jan. 2003).
152
Id.

153 Id
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EOWTENEEER M-I L0 THE] EE LD,

—DDOFE CTHEEOMPUPEMENRE E 2556, b L ATEHOR G ENE
EOIEEIO T E L CEEREINAGEICIE., EWNEEDODOITIIEFTICEYEE 725 2 &2

%, BZIE. 19874ED In re DRAMs 4011, ZESIT. $4A@50@%ﬁﬂ%
YV ANICEVIRESINTWD ERE LT, ZASIE. ENENORHFEZFHAT L7120
IThih il x OIFHCEER T HIEENZFEMICEET 5 2 &ﬁ<\$ ®ﬁmf%5
mmmmlﬁ?%@%é&mo DEXT-720 ZESOWREIL., BHOMIINTITIR O

%wawéo?&b%\(D@ﬁ@%ﬁﬂ§&5%§®[me%éﬁfé$ Y
%éﬂf%@ QF—7at A « FNELRHHEED DRAM G4 25 72D H
ENTNDEVWIRETHDY, BT D, ZERIT, BENELD DRAM jumw
HHEMBERSH D LTV 20N %ﬂ#b%# — OO IR ENEXEZRELTZDT
512 SO DET D L. DRAM FHEC THW L EWNEEORIE FIENF I
BThHDHEITRLT, ENICEKIT HIEE) 2R E OB EHE R L O IZE Y Y TH AT
REEMEAHNANOEHEENDZELHY 25, LA, @ﬁ@ﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ% L7
ST EBITHRED 7 — AT, WL ATERNOIEE) 2 R E O MM EEHEICE D 24T D%
ENRNE SR TNDE,

D. A=

337 DB N, BAEME, ~ A7 U — 7 | WIEPERERPEEMELIAMI S W TT
PNDE. BN NITH S TR D RIEBRS IR ANIEITADR L T OWT NS T
DI, FOBENRHDILGAETHD Z L ZNGE LTI B0,

(VKENOEREZBIE L SUIRENICETLH260THLZ L
(EXEDHENLZHI D TH D Z &

1% USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-546, Comm' n Opinion (Aug. 2007).
155
Id. at 42.
1% 1d. at 41.
57 1d. at 43.
158 |d.

122 USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-242, Comm. Op. on Violtation, Remedy, Bonding, and Public Interest (Nov.1987).
1d.

161 1d. at 65-66, n.151.

182 See also In re Certain Electric Power Tools, Battery Cartridges and Battery Chargers, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-
284, Initial Determination at 239 (June 1991) (citing DRAMS).

183 See eg., In re Certain Variable Speed Wind Turbines and Components Thereof, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-641,
Order No. 30 (Apr. 2009) (where more than one intellectual property right was considered and the ALJ found the
domestic industry requirement satisfied without specifically alocating domestic activities to certain intellectual
property rights); In re Certain Digital Televisions and Certain Products Containing Same and Methods of Using
Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-617, Initial Determination (Nov. 2008); In re Mobile Telephone Handsets
Wireless Communication Devices, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-578, Order No. 33 (Feb. 2007).
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D) IZHOWTITHEEFHEZE LW TH A I,

E. 337 K & & IZTT 0 1 o DFfE &

ZESIT, FAEBMONFOE W HHELCTHE L T SERTIER L RN
W oSFY | ERNTED SN HRITEE LRV, ZESIT, RlICHERE IR 57
DI, WEZTO IPEH] ZRELARATNERLP, ZOTERIXRAERBID 45
ALWIZ ALJICE » TRESHARTIER 520 TERMN 15 » HUTO7r — AT

184 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1)(A) (2006).

165 see eg., Inre Certain Products with Gremlin Character Depictions, USITC Pub. No. 1815, Inv. No. 337-TA-201,
14, 22 (Mar. 1985), The Commission found that imported articles infringed the subject copyright but were
different from and did not compete against domestically made articles. 1d. The Commission went on to conclude
that there was a failure to prove the requisite injury. 1d.

186 see eg., Inre Certain Optical Waveguide Fibers, USITC Pub. No. 1754, Inv. No. 337-TA-189 (Sept. 1985), aff' d
sub nom., Corning Glass Works v. U.S. Int'l Trade Comm’n, 799 F.2d 1559, 1569 (Fed. Cir. 1986); In re Bar
Clamps, Bar Clamp Pads, and Relating Packaging Display, and Other Materials, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-429
(May 2001) (“[T]he complainant must also prove a nexus between the respondent's unfair acts and the injury to
the domestic industry.”); In re Cigarettes and Packaging Thereof, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-424 (Oct. 2000)
(finding “a causal nexus between the false designation of source and the effect or threat of injury”).

7 1nre DRAMSs, USITC Pub. No. 2034, Inv. No. 337-TA-242 at 76 (citing Corning Glass Works, 799 F.2d at 1568).

%8 |nre DRAMs, USITC Pub. No. 2034, Inv. No. 337-TA-242 (Nov. 1987).

189 Corning Glass Works, 799 F.2d at 1568 n.9.

10 1n re Certain Bearings and Packaging Thereof, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-469.

' |d; See also In re DRAMSs, USITC Pub. No. 2034, Inv. No. 337-TA-242; In re Methods for Extruding Plastic
Tubing, USITC Pub. No. 1287, Inv. No. 337-TA-110 (Sept. 1982).

172 Corning Glass Works, 799 F.2d at 1568; In re DRAMS, USITC Pub. No. 2034, Inv. No. 337-TA-242, at 75.

i;j Corning Glass Works, 799 F.2d at 1566, 1568.

Id.
519 U.S.C. § 1337(b)(1) (2006).
1 Seeid.

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP | www.pillsburylaw.com



X, ALJIC X ARIREIZTFERD 3 » AU ERNICHEN AR TR LT, V2L E
b7 —ATiE, &IETH 47 ALLERNICZR SN AT IER B Rn T8,
ZOXIICHENRIEICHEITT AT BT FOFEBITHEBO TR & K& B
S>TW5, ﬂﬁ@?ﬁ%@%?iﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%#émomKi\U//L/Dcﬁﬁﬁ
O T ORFFRDICB T 5 FHFEHYIBIL, B ThD FIATAETH » H (34
E8rH) THD™, 20084EICIIT 5 337 i O FHHHEBIK T LR LIz b 0D 167
yATHY ., HKEOF— XiG#H\WE@7 2T 28 » HTho12"8, LoYH
B DNIGIISEOMIZ K D0, 337 FiAEOHE S 1T, YFHEFIZLE > TR 2L D
2720 25 L, EWABELE LD 25, HifAS0EIZESR L T, HEGOFERN
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1 Shayerah Ilias, Intellectual Property Rights Protection and Enforcement: Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930,
. CRS RePORT FOR CONGRESS (Cong. Research Serv., Washington, D.C.), May 16, 2008.

Id.
1 VirginiaL. Carron & F. Leslie Bessenger 111, The ITC vs. Federal District Courts: Comparing the ITC and the Six
Fastest District Courts for Patent Litigation, 949 PRACTICING L. INST. 99 (2008).
U.S. Courts, Federal Court Management Statistics, www.uscourts.gov/fcmstat/index.html (last visited April 11,
2010). See also Carron & Bessenger 111, supra note 179 (comparing several “fast” litigation venues, including the
ITC and particular U.S. District Courts).
OFFICE OF UNFAIR IMPORT INVESTIGATIONS, U.S. INT'L TRADE COMM’N, PERFORMANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
RePORT FY 2008 67-73 (2008), available at http://www.usitc.gov/ext_relations/about_itc/Final PAR2008.pdf.
See Schwartz, supra, note 3.
18 19 U.S.C. §1337(d) (2006).
184 See Kyocera Wireless Corp. v. Int'| Trade Comm' n, 545 F.3d 1340, 1356 (Fed. Cir. 2008).
18 50019 U.S.C. § 1337(d)-(f).
186 See 19 C.F.R. §210.21(c)(2)-(3) (2010).
187 19 U.S.C. § 1337(i).
18 1d. § 1337(h).

180

181

182

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP | www.pillsburylaw.com



1. & SRR

— IR IL ITC M LD Z D TX D bAHREHIC L SRFETHY .
ITC AL EZFF> TWAZ EEHBL WA — T ORI HEEE 525
LB H DY, GATT % 321 5(a)(5)1%. ZEE N —fRIHEERM S 2 179 5 03k
FETHERICHNWDREEMEZRO L HIZEDH TN D,

Wi O A OPEFRMTIZET 2 ZB S OMHERIZ, ZESIZE o TR
EXT 5 ERESINTZHICROND, 2720, LFOWTIhrOgEEIR
Z DR T,

(A) FrEDOFEORINCIRE SN dbrmanEmans 2 & &
1T 2 72025 OB A O — R PEFR DS LB R A R 72 56

(B) REDEKFMN oV EERLOHTINFERNETH L 5E

190

—HEHEBR A O W NL T IS 72 JEE DS i S VEE R RIS EN R SN DD T,
HISZ X FREFIHEBR S D 28I+ 5 = L S W Z ofREMMA 1L, 337 &I0iE
S LT 5 &I S T2 B E OB F S N OB O R 5h s K 5519

NPT ITCIZ L - TRO LUK & LT IEm4 (cease and desist order) 73
HD, ZOITC OFEIEMAIEL, FHFICELDEIEMSIHEE LTS, ZhbDmaid,
EIN OB NE AR LT, 337 RICESETEE L SNEFHOELEEZRDO DL LD TH D,

FERTFRBRRIEOMBERSTE S, ZomseHTrNIc, BESEF, A
R E KR O SEOREAE, ENRRE OBFHREL, KEWNIZET 2 8P TEE J 5o
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ERIRF 1L, LA 2 BIME O B N7 T XX 2 B2 O3 BIAE T O BI{E
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HEATT 2%, WIEAIRIE O RS TTIE, B AT T D 4 SOfREE EOBEHEIZ oW
TR 725 L2 $2 L2 T U7 6720,
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18 See Gary M. Hnath, General Exclusion Orders under Section 337, 25 Nw. J. INT'L L. & Bus. 349 (2005).

19019 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(2).

11 Hnath, supra note 189, at 356.

192 Hnath, supra note 189, at 351. The first limited exclusion order was issued in In re Certain Headboxes and
Papermaking Forming Sections for the Continuous Production of Paper and Components Thereof (Headboxes I1),
USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-82A (1981). Id. The Commission originally issued a general exclusion order which the
President disapproved because: (1) respondents were the only known entities infringing the patent; and (2) an
order extending to other papermaking forming sections threatened to interfere needlessly with legitimate trade. Id.

19819 C.F.R. § 210.21(c)(2)(ii) (2010).

1% |d. § 210.42-67. See also Schwartz, supra note 3, at 125, 128-31.

1% schwartz, supra note 3, at 129. “In determining whether to grant temporary relief, the Commission will apply the
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WU, BRSNS 337 SRITIEK L TW o Tz E Il SN =356, L N DORGES I8
AL NIZRINE D EDRHIEEICHE SN TWD, BENZEIEMS 285 SN KEN
DB AT OW T HRBEDOHIENH 5,

b. LSBTk &7

1930 “ERABUESS 337 &()(3)ix. KRMWHERM ARSI HAIC. MBERE
INKRIETED A I S O ZRBD DT O DIRFER DL EDDH Z L 2 HEL T
Do RAES DL, HYADNH LD LEENDRESND DI REEL D DI
ZERIE>TEDOLND, b LAFPRENRLDLERoTZGE, OF D KRENS
LR o TG EITIE, BN ANDORGESITH L AN K D ISR D,

standards the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit uses in determining whether to affirm lower court
decisions granting preliminary injunctions.” 19 C.F.R. § 210.52 (2010). See also Pfizer, Inc. v. Teva Pharms.
USA, Inc., 429 F.3d 1364, 1372 (Fed. Cir. 2005); Amazon.com, Inc. v. Barnesandnoble.com, Inc., 239 F.3d 1343,
1350 (Fed. Cir. 2001) (stipulating the standard for granting a preliminary injunction).

1% 19 C.F.R.§210.52

197 Busey, supra note 3, at 11, 29.

1% |n re Certain Electrical Connectors & Prods. Containing Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-374, Order No. 25 at 89
(Sept. 1995).

19 1d, at 91.

2014, at 89.

2119 U.S.C. § 1337(€)(1) (2006).

202 |d

23 1d. § 1337()(2).
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RV AITIE, R ARG L SN ZESOEB T, SR ANKE L.
337 FOWMEBIZZM L2 WA TH - T, BFEZHEDT-DITITERA D7 OFEHLZ 72
H9 252 & Z2HIAICKRD TV, Ll 1988 HEDWIEIZ L » T, ML AN E
BILOGAEBEMZEIZE L 2WGEIZIE, ITC TR ECTERINE-FELEHEL AR
RITIER SR oD T, B NTREOMSEBIENTEHZ LI T,

G. 3

BHN AT, 337 STAREICRB W T, H O DIENIE K Y A 7 1« LD %
PRHER A AT DA%, 1995 4EE TIXH N ACK L TRFFZITH 2 L IEBd b T
o122, 337 OFRELIMNCAT 5 B, HEFREHIFT CEE A RERBE LA IZ L A
EETEL, BlxIX, TR, FrEORA. FFIRNITA RAETE, =7 AT 4
B EOWE (T vF = R) rEE EORKE HEE, KOT7A v R /g% Th b,
51T, HHST AT, ITC HHI 210.16(b)(QIZHLE S 41T U 5 3k F2 365508 5 T HEFI T
ICES B S FTRETH 52, HIFETIE. ITC MBI 210.14(e) 12 K5 % . # ST AT R
RN TAHZENAEETH D, L, #PL NI, Kk + o &, ZOKF%E
B HIER TR L T AT e & 2002,

KR ITo TSI A NIE. ZESICL > COXFRZHEIN-%I-7bIc, ARE
L 28 fRICEE SN T, FOHEH T AT Lo TEE S 7 KEF DO W0 O 30 8 %
HI pEFHERIC, HANZHE S TREBHO RS TEITORIT X B0, LA,
GATT % 321 Z(b)(R)(ANC L » THRENEME 25 Rt 85 L£AMEE S, THEHHEIT
337 QI L D IGGRICE SIS A TORFEFDBICOWTAREEELZAG L TN D T2E L,
ZORFPHFYEEICELD 337 F£@ICESL FHRICBW TR INTEFEREOFEETH D
IR R FEICR LTINS B DIZBES...] EHELTWS, LEA->T, GATT I

24 19 C.F.R. § 210.16 (2010). See also John C. Evans, Addressing Default Trends in Patent-Based Section 337
Proceedings in the United Sates International Trade Commission, 106 MicH. L. Rev. 745 (2008) (illustrating
relief to defaulting respondents).

2519 U.S.C. § 1337(g)(1)(E).

26 DONALD K. DUVALL ET AL., UNFAIR COMPETITION AND THE I TC 574-609 (Philip J. McCabe & John W. Bateman
eds., Thomson West 2008) (1990). In addition, a complaint under Section 337 may be dismissed for breach of the
duty of candor or abuse of process under ITC Rule 210.16(b)(2). Id. at 606.

27 see Joel W. Rogers & Joseph P. Whitlock, Is Section 337 Consistent with the GATT and the TRIPS Agreement?,

17 AM. U. INT'L L. Rev. 459, 478-81 (2002) (listing amendments to Section 337 under GATT, including the

allowance of counterclaims); David A. Gantz, A Post-Uruguay Round Introduction to International Trade Law in

the United Sates, 12 Ariz. J. INT'L & Comp. L. 1, 107-8 (1995) (discussing the amendments to Section 337 under

GATT, including the allowance of counterclaims).

“Any party may file a motion for issuance of . . . an initial determination finding a party in default for abuse of

process under § 210.4(c) or failure to make or cooperate in discovery.” 19 C.F.R. § 210.16(b)(2). See also 19

C.F.R. 8§ 210.4(c) (requiring that any pleading, written motion, or other paper submitted to an ALJ or the

Commission must “to the best of the person’s knowledge, information, and belief, [be] formed after an inquiry

reasonable under the circumstances.. . . .").

29 19U.S.C. § 1337(c) (2006). See also Ansell Hedlthcare Prods. LLC v. Tillotson Corp., 567 F. Supp. 2d 196, 199-
200 (D.D.C. 2008) (where the respondent in an ITC investigation filed a counterclaim at the ITC and removed the
counterclaim to the District Court); In re Certain Semiconductor Light Emitting Devices, Components Thereof,
and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-444, Order No. 5 at 3 (Apr. 2001) (where complainant
argued that respondent’ s antitrust defenses were really counterclaims).
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RN ADERIBIEH R =2 47 ¢ EORiEE R LGS BEETH D, LIzh > T,
WYEEH OB ITE & KGERIC féI%%%#E@?é%ﬁf%of% 337 SR
BHEI G 15 & R W T3 2 FRICOW TR I 2179 2 & L & Tn b

LorL, KFOBEHANCBE LT, R T REFADRN OFIET D, Bil2IE,
In re Certain Recordable Compact Discs and Rewritable Compact Disks S0 C i, @R
FRATHEAD ST B ST N OB IR Fe D < GRS & o THEHINE AT & B HEFITE F o0 R
FEUOND EDOERPBNAIC L - TREI, ORI E U CHERITE F OBLE 551X
MBI IS T R D LV TOMBEDORGRICEYS T 5 Z ENBIF b h i,
ALI 13 Z ORI S S I ELZ A T ET,  [FERIT SN GRITEREA]
Tl %%éhéﬁ\%ﬁ%@ﬁ%ﬂ%@?é%@%ﬁ#%ﬂ??&%:&%ﬁﬁbf“
fcﬁl/\J &ntuibﬁ_zu

F7o. WEM R 337 FOMNIE, X7 L HEEHPNCE S SN D KR & id e
57228 Programmable Logic Devices FEI2B T, ALJIE, FHEOHFAIZ L - TR
HIUEOBEITBT 2 EENEBIREN DD T2 SOMWMEDOHEIE 337 L0 L>TEL S
NTNDEWIFHNEADTEZHT L=,

H. T LT e L E 2 —
1. GER e

FERZ X 2R a L OZE LA, BIEIC ﬁﬁ#%éTébffiﬁwm
FEEOITENIEERERICHEL 5 2 5720, KEHEIZ. 60 HOWHBNIC, ZESOD
SHRBEEB )LD GRT LN TE 52, Z oEiic, %EZEFQJ\ i%?ﬁ::

DRE SNTRFES AT T 5 2 L1k v, HE@ s R OFEIEMmaIC %@%ﬁﬁ?
HZENTE A, 60 HOMFROWM TICE Y, jtr’ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%af%ﬁzbfm\@@\ (e
AEAITHBEIRICKS L, ZESOKFGT O IINEET 52,

FERICEDRF KT 2 KEHEOSRIIFHTH D, flziE, 7LoFriy

Ve LE 2 —OFfE 2 ED T 1974 Fa@piik o rk Lk, B X2 0 HoHkrmao 5

20 YSITC Inv. No. 337-TA-474, Order 8 (Dec. 2002).

A1 |d. at 6-9. Seealso Princo Corpv. U.S. Int' 1 Trade Comm' n, 583 F.3d 1380 (Fed. Cir. 2009) (articulating the test
for determining patent misuse to be applied by the ITC in In re Recordable Compacts Discs).

2 1n re Recordable Discs, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-474, Order 8 at 6-9.

23 In re Certain Programmable Logic Devices and Products Containing Same, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-453, Order
No. 3at 7, n. 6 (Apr. 2001).

214 Id.

25 19U.S.C. §1337(j)(2) (2006).

26 1d. § 1337(j).

2714, § 1337(j)(3).

28 4. § 1337(j)(4).

29 gee also Busey, supra note 3; James T. O'Reilly & Gracia M. Berg, Stealth Caused by Sunshine: How Sunshine
Act Interpretation Results in Less Information for the Public About the Decision-Making Process of the

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP | www.pillsburylaw.com



LB LG REN TN 20 5L 31T, ZESIZ L 2RFOHMICET S
DT, ZERF, FFHZE %wTkFﬁ®€£%ﬁ%%ﬁLT$%%@Ebto_m%
DELEENMTIIERENZ2 -2, LT, HEEZZBRLC, LEa—FhE LY
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2. FLIF oy w b s LE 2—I2 L AR R4

Certain Molded in Sandwich Panel Inserts and Methods for Their Installation {2222
BT, ZESIT, M%ﬁ%@&@lﬁﬁm% LTRSS L 3 50EIEGS EZEE
L=, REEOSRERLIL., ZESOMBIX,. KEOHIEFTZRE L T 550 ERLNY
kEW”%&%Té_L%%Lﬁo%@kE%Ltmo

In re DRAMs F:I2 1) 5 RFEAEAGFRI 52 Fed. Reg. 46,011 1IZH##i ST\ 5
ZOFERZOFBICBNT, ZESIT, REHTHD DRAM &)l TR @%A%“
m?é@ﬁ%%@éA%%Abtm KL, Z OMAIC K2 KEDFEZERL OHEIZ
R D BN %$4A&U%$¢A@F$% b DA DRI A BT TRAT
wé&L\_mwm%%&ﬁé%éﬁbtmoéﬁxi KFEEOB I~ T, JIIF
LI ISR 5 Y% R E B HERR G A OFEPH 2. W S AR U 72 B o BT IR E L7270,

%D@2o@€$éﬁtﬁ%m\@ﬁéh@ﬂoko%fh®$*%mf’%T
H80RHoT, 1 OOFELTIE, BMEMMBEEEIZEES < ITC OPEFRM S A RKFEHE
FoTHRENT, FHIPOLZ U TICEHT2FEMHICBWT, F/— @%%%%_%o
WTERDZHFEPRD ONDAREMNH -T2 12D TH H?, L TH 9 —ODOKFEHEL
WO — A%, BIESHDNRA T L KEPGEMELRET I — 0 v/ XOEIERMLICRT 5
PERm o IcEl T2 b0 TH D, ZOr—ATIE, ZESOHERGSAE—FRICETS
FREA DY & FJE L TV =D T, KFEFEIC L » TEIRE 7275,

International Trade Commission, 36 HARv. INT'L L.J. 425, 427 (1995).
20 gee |n re Certain Welded Stainless Steel Pipe and Tube, USITC Inv. 337-TA-29 (Feb. 1987); In re Certain
Headboxes and Papermaking Machine Forming Sections for the Continuous Production of Paper, and Components
Thereof, USITC Pub. 1197, Inv. No. 337-TA-82 (Nov. 1981); In re Certain Molded-In Sandwich Panel Inserts and
Methods for Their Installation, USITC Pub. 1246, Inv. No. 337-TA-99 (May 1982); In re Certain Alkaline
Batteries, USITC Pub. 1616, Inv. No. 1337-TA-165 (Nov. 1984), aff'd, Duracell Inc. v. U.S. Int’1 Trade Comm'n,
778 F.2d 1578 (Fed. Cir. 1985); In re DRAMS, USITC Pub. 2034, Inv. No. 337-TA-242 (Nov. 1987).
Presidential Disapproval of Determination of the U.S. International Trade Commission Investigation of No. 337-
TA-082, Certain Multi-Ply Headboxes, 46 Fed. Reg. 32361-01 (proposed June 22, 1981). There the Commission
issued a limited exclusion order after the President disapproved a general exclusion order on the grounds that
“[t]he papermaking machinery industry is relatively transparent and the manufacturers and importers are few.” 46
Fed. Reg. 32361-01. In Headboxes I1, USITC Inv. No. 337-TA-82A (1984), the Commission revised the order but
the case was reversed and remanded to the Commission for further consideration in Aktiebolaget Karlstads
M ekaniska Werkstad and KMW-Johnson, Inc. v. U.S. Int’1 Trade Comm’n, 705 F.2d 1565 (Fed. Cir. 1983).
22 JSITC Pub. 1297, Inv. No. 337-TA-99 (Jan. 1982) (Memorandum).
28 presidential Disapproval of the Determination of the U.S. International Trade Commission in Investigation No.
337-TA-099, Certain Molded-In Sandwich Panel Inserts and Methods for Their Installation, 47 Fed. Reg. 29,919
(proposed June 28, 1981).

22: Presidential Disapproval of a Section 337 Determination, 52 Fed. Reg. 46011 (Dec. 3, 1987).
Id.

226 I1d

2T I re Certain Welded Stainless Steel Pipe and Tube, USITC Inv. 337-TA-29 (Feb. 1987). The Presidential
disapproval in Inre Pipe and Tube is found at 47 Fed. Reg. 17,789-90 (1978).

28 SpaIn re Batteries, USITC Pub. 1616, Inv. No. 1337-TA-165, aff d, Duracell Inc. v. U.S. Int’1 Trade Comm'n,
778 F.2d 1578 (Fed. Cir. 1985).
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FEAITEL, ARBRPITFHRE BITRI ZENTEL®, ZELEICE->T—
OEFRIT L, 1930 FERERIESR 3BT (I3, BREFEFRLATHRE2MBILIZ L TH D,
ZOFRTFHE TiE, RE EOKIFEXIIZESNRE LT RF Hikz a2 ko
RKEERDDHZENTED?, L) —o0ERBIT., AXOPITTRE 2EELNTIT
YL THIH®, ZOFHmE 2B T LD, FIRNEES)OEREITH LTk
EEINDP, FHEEXOBRBITEMERICLARIND®R, 4L ENT-HHESE AT, 7F
WEZITFE - THDH 15 BLUPNICREER 2 LR T 57202, ZESIT. #
ITFFEE OfSTmICBN T, 2l d, FEFRGT, JERma OEE, #EFEHFT~D
Pek, FoUEELEMDS IFRERFRRMDOTUE L, Ry omEIma%ED
Bx ok am LD 2 LN TE B4

PRSI NI, BRI L, BREZITHI 2 &0, BT ANOKEEZ OITEIN
337 L NIFEEE DG BIER T ANENICONTOERELTRT HHENTE 52
HANZIEBRBICITHE STV, RN AT 2o 72F b, B DITANER
EOMBTIELT DN EIMDICONTORERERRTHIERELZRDD Z N TE H*,

29 spadiscussion infra section V. F, Remedies.

20 gpe generally 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.1, 210.70 to .79 (2010).

#1d. §210.75.

22 |d.; see also DONALD K. DUVALL ET AL., UNFAIR COMPETITION AND THE ITC § 10:2 (Philip J. McCabe & John W.
Bateman eds., Thomson West 2008) (1990) (“Informal enforcement proceedings, by way of correspondence,
conference or otherwise, may be conducted by the Commission through its Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
to address any act or omission by any person in violation of any provision of afina Commission determination or
order.”).

2% 19 C.F.R. §210.75(a).

24 1d. § 210.75(b)(1).

5 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f)(2) (2006).

Z6 19 C.F.R. § 210.75(b).

237 I1d
238 I1d
239 I1d

2014, § 210(b)(4).

1 Se19 CF.R. §210.79(a).
242 |d
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Eaton Corp. v. United Sates 1%, BiBIZ L 21T & ZESOMmT - RIE &
DORNCFJE N U235 A OB OWCHIB L 722, Eaton FETld. ZER I
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Y 2A
V. Ji\] ﬁﬁ

23 DONALD K. DUVALL ET AL., UNFAIR COMPETITION AND THE ITC 410 (Philip J. McCabe & John W. Bateman eds.,

Thomson West 2008) (1990).
244,

254,

26 Busey, supranote 3, at 11, 33-34.

27 19 CF.R. §177.0 (2007). See 19 C.F.R. § 177.1-13 for details on the procedure for obtaining an administrative
ruling.

248 Egton Corp. v. United States, 395 F. Supp. 2d 1314 (Ct. Int'| Trade 2005).

29 \d, at 1317.

204, at 1319.

=L d, at 1320.

%2 d, at 1315.

23 d, at 1329.

»4 19 U.S.C. § 1514 (2006).

%5 4. § 1514(c)(2).

%6 28U.S.C. § 2636 (2006).
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262

o

%7 19 U.S.C. § 1337 (2006).

8 Busey, supra note 3.

% Busey, supra note 3, at 32-33.

%0 Bysey, supra note 3, at 33-34.

%1 Busey, supra note, at 333-34.

%2 gyN Tzu, THEART OF WAR 13 (James Clavell ed., Dell Publishing 1988) (1983).
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